
From: Cory Walk
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] Re: Surface commingle for the Rana Salada Fed Com 0504 Pad E
Date: Monday, May 4, 2020 2:15:52 PM
Attachments: AAC_Signed.pdf

NMNM 141829 w_Approval Letter.pdf

Hi Dean,

Novo just received the approved CA for these wells (see attached). Similar to what we did
about a month ago on the Rana Salada Fed Com 0605 Pad A, Novo doesn't plan on drilling
any of the BS wells on this pad anytime soon. So, can you remove the BS wells and wells that
are not approved yet? That means the only wells that should be tied to this OLM are the Rana
Salada Fed Com 0504 234H & 214H. I've also attached a filled out and attached an AAC
form. Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Thank you,

On Thu, Apr 2, 2020 at 12:34 PM McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
wrote:

Hello Mr. Walk,

 

I am reviewing the surface commingle application (PLC-669) for the Rana Salada Fed Com
0504 Pad E operated by Novo Oil and Gas Northern Delaware, LLC.

 

Please fill out an admin checklist for this application and email to me.

 

What is the status of the 134H, 136H, 213H, 216H, 223H, 224H, 226H, 233H, and 236H
wells? I cannot add these wells until they have been assigned APIs.

 

The OCD database has the wells on this application as accessing both the WC and BS. Is
this correct?

 

I am needing to see a copy of the approved or pending CAs for these wells.

 

Dean McClure

Petroleum Specialist

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

mailto:cory@permitswest.com
mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us
mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us



Revised March 23, 2017 


 
RECEIVED: REVIEWER: TYPE: APP NO: 


                                                                  ABOVE THIS TABLE FOR OCD DIVISION USE ONLY 
 


               NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
       -  Geological & Engineering Bureau – 


      1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505                         
  


                                          ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATION CHECKLIST 
THIS CHECKLIST IS MANDATORY FOR ALL ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATIONS FOR EXCEPTIONS TO DIVISION RULES AND   
                        REGULATIONS WHICH REQUIRE PROCESSING AT THE DIVISION LEVEL IN SANTA FE 


  
Applicant: OGRID Number:     
Well Name:     
Pool:      


API:  
Pool Code:   


SUBMIT ACCURATE AND COMPLETE INFORMATION REQUIRED TO PROCESS THE TYPE OF APPLICATION 
INDICATED BELOW 


1) TYPE OF APPLICATION: Check those which apply for [A] 
A. Location – Spacing Unit – Simultaneous Dedication 


    NSL                    NSP(PROJECT AREA)              NSP(PRORATION UNIT) SD 
 


B. Check one only for [ I ] or [ II ] 
[ I ] Commingling – Storage – Measurement 


DHC CTB PLC PC OLS OLM 
     [ II ] Injection – Disposal – Pressure Increase – Enhanced Oil Recovery  
                      WFX         PMX SWD IPI EOR  PPR 


 
2) NOTIFICATION REQUIRED TO: Check those which apply. 


A. Offset operators or lease holders 
B. Royalty, overriding royalty owners, revenue owners 
C. Application requires published notice 
D. Notification and/or concurrent approval by SLO 
E. Notification and/or concurrent approval by BLM 
F. Surface owner 
G. For all of the above, proof of notification or publication is attached, and/or, 
H. No notice required 


 
3) CERTIFICATION: I hereby certify that the information submitted with this application for 


administrative approval is accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge. I also 
understand that no action will be taken on this application until the required information and 
notifications are submitted to the Division. 


Note: Statement must be completed by an individual with managerial and/or supervisory capacity. 


 
 
 
 


 


 


Print or Type Name 


Date 


 
 


   Phone Number 


 
 


 
 


 


Signature                                                                                                           e-mail Address 


FOR OCD ONLY 


Notice Complete 


Application 


Content 


Complete 


         


 


Novo Oil & Gas Northern Delaware, LLC 372920


Rana Salada Fed Com 0504 234H


Purple Sage; Wolfcamp


30-015-46088


98220


Cory Walk


05/04/2020


(505) 466-8120


cory@permitswest.com




























































































































1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3471

 

-- 
Cory Walk
Natural Resources Specialist/Geologist
Permits West
37 Verano Loop
Santa Fe, NM  87508

Office: 505-466-8120
Mobile: 760-445-4409


